FROM THE DESK

OF THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
Date: December 21, 2022
To: Board of Commissioners
From: Joseph D’Ascoli
Subject: MHA 2023 Public Comment Sessions

Requesting a resolution to be voted on by the Board to accept the 2023 MHA Public Comment Sessions

RESOLUTION NUMBER - 2022-21

Whereas, the Manchester Housing Authority wishes to accept the 2023 MHA Public Comment Sessions

Now, therefore, be it resolved that the Manchester Housing Authority hereby accepts the 2023 MHA
Public Comment Sessions

DATED this 21* day of December 2022

In favor: Opposed:



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF MANCHESTER

RESOLUTION 2022- 21

The following is a list of Public Comment Sessions for 2023 for the Board of Commissioners
of the Housing Authority of the Town of Manchester:

DAY 2023 DATE TIME LOCATION

WEDNESDAY APRIL 5 1:00 P.M. - | ADA LANE CONGREGATE
2:00 P.M.

WEDNESDAY MAY 3 12:30 P.M. — | MAYFAIR GARDENS
1:30 P.M.

WEDNESDAY JUNE 7 12:30 P.M. — | WESTHILL GARDENS
1:30 P.M.

TUESDAY OCTOBER 3 1:00 P.M. - | ADA LANE CONGREGATE
2:00 P.M.

WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER1 | 12:30 P.M.— | MAYFAIR GARDENS
1:30 P.M.

WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 6 12:30 P.M. — | WESTHILL GARDENS
1:30 P.M.




